<{aimul@cross-world.com

From: Mostak Ahmed Jibon [mjibon@nassagroup.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 11:01 AM

To: 'Md. Najmul Islam’; 'Jasim'

Cc: 'Mohammad Ali'; shahidul@nassagroup.org

Subject: RE: BBT dismantle & re-installation task at ground floor 1600A & 630A BBT
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Good Morning!! 0:‘44 D CWl- BBT /00 EAVAL)

Dear Mr. Najmul,
As discussed with you, Please do the needful as guided by our honorable Executive Director Engr. Jasim Sir for the

subjected issues.

Payment will be realized at actual basis as agreed by both of you.
— ]

We request you to instruct your team to start the work without any further delay and complete the job soonest.

@ Mr. Shahidul: Please cooperate with cross-world team and keep record accordingly as discussed.

Best Regards

Engr. Mostak Ahmed Jibon
General Manager
Utility & Engineering

Nassa Group

238, Tejgaon Industrial Area
Guishan Link Road
Dhaka-1208

Bangladesh

Telephone: (+88) 028819126, (+88) 028878543-49, (+88) 029830348-54 (Ext. 235)
Mobile:  (+88) 01712291558

Email: mijibon@nassagroup.org

Web: www.nassagroup.org
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NASSA GRTUP

Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information from Nassa Group that may be confidential. Except for personal use by the
intended recipient, or as expressly authorized by the sender, any person who receives this information is prohibited
from disclosing, copying, distributing, and/or using it. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately delete it and allcopies, and promptly notify the sender. Nothing in this communication is intended to
operate as an electronic signature under applicable law. ' ’

NASSA GROUP CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

The contents of this material are confidential and proprietary to Nassa Group and may not be reproduced, disclosed,
distributed or used without the express permission of an authorized representative of Nassa Group. Any other use is
expressly prohibited.
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Ref : CWPL-BBT/0071/19 Date : 16-Oct-2019

To

Nassa Super Wash Limited.
Nishcheantapur, Zirabo, Yearpur, Savar, Dhaka.

QUOTATION FOR SUPPLY OF BBT DISMANTALE , REINSTALLATION & INSTALLATION ACCESSORIES
FOR YOUR SITE : BBT

Dear Sir
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of installatior

& commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

SL ProductName b 7 ~_Unit Quantity Unit Price Total Price
1 Dismantle & Reinstallation. Job 1.00 40,000.00 40,000.00
2 Installation Accessories Lot  1.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Sub Total : 50,000.00

Grand Total :

' 50,000.00
Taka
: Fifty Thousand Only.

N.B :Above price excluding VAT & AIT. <br> Cost of additional materials required during the commissioning woF
of the set to be borne by you. ¢

* Pgmenr: 00 AHeYT CommiMioning.
=

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving your valued work
order. Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign by you.

Thanking you. 5
Yours faithfully

Cross World PoWd We hereby accept the above terms & Conditions

Md. Najmul Islam (Signature with Seal)

Engineer, Project Sales For and on behalf of
01755694136 Nassa Super Wash Limited.
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